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To,

Managing Director,

UJVN Limited,

“UJJWAL”, Maharani Bagh, GMS Road,
Dehradun.

Sub: Petitions for True up for FY 2018-19, Annual Performance Review for FY
2019-20 and AFC for FY 2020-21 for 10 LHPs of UJVN Ltd.

Sir,
In reference to your letter no. 159 dated 14.01.2020 in subject matter vide which

you have requested for rescheduling of Technical Validation Session (TVS) scheduled
to be held on 23.01.2020.

In this regard, I have been directed to inform you that the Commission has
acceded your request for rescheduling of Technical Validation Session (TVS) and
therefore, has decided to reschedule TVS on 28.01.2020 at 11:30 AM in the

Commission’s office.

You are hereby required to make it convenient to attend the same alongwith

your concerned officers.

Yours sincerely,

{@\J\M—/‘/W
Secretary
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